

STEEL

L.J.-alls Fri. Oct. 9-'59,

This afternoon, President Eisenhower invoked the Taft-Hartley law - to end the steel strike. The President issuing a declaration - that the eighty-seven day old walkout is a threat to the nation's welfare. After which - he named a fact-finding board. *These being*
the steps, preliminary to getting an injunction, which would send the steel workers back on the job - for an eighty day period. During which - negotiations for a settlement would be resumed.

STRIKE

This morning, it was back to work - for the striking longshoremen. The union - obeying a court ~~an~~ order under the Taft-Hartley Law; ~~Calling~~ the strike off - for the legal eighty days; ~~While~~ negotiations for a settlement - are now resumed. The tie-up of Atlantic and Gulf ports - ended. For the time being at least.

~~Meanwhile, President Eisenhower is holding conferences at the White House, today. Trying to decide on what to do - about the eighty-seven day old steel strike. There's no sign - whether or not, the President will invoke the Taft-Hartley law to send the steel workers back to their jobs for an eighty-day period.~~

BRITISH ELECTION

The final British election count is almost in. Only a handful of the six hundred and thirty seats in Parliament - still to be decided. The figures - picturing the magnitude of the victory for the Conservatives.

Prime Minister MacMillan's party gains twenty-three seats more than it had. The Labor Socialists ^{lose} ~~have~~ twenty-three. The popular vote - about thirteen million, ^{seven} ~~two~~ hundred thousand for the Conservatives. The Labor vote - nearly two hundred thousand. twelve million / Giving the Conservatives - a popular majority of nearly a million and a half.

^{This} ~~It~~ is the third successive defeat for the Labor Party in general elections. ^{And} so pronounced, this time - that there's even talk ~~is~~ that the Labor Socialists may be on their way out. ^{an} ~~this~~ ^{that} opinion emanates - from the tiny liberal party which increased its vote - considerably. ^{All of which makes} ~~Persuading~~ the Liberals ~~to start~~ think ~~that~~ they may be on their way up. ^{even} ~~to~~ supercede labor as the opposition party.

Prime Minister MacMillan interprets his victory -
as a British summons for a conference of the chiefs of state
in the cold war, a summit meeting.

Soviet Russia proposes the creation of a committee -
on which all the nations of the world would be represented.
An international control board - to supervise total global
disarmament, as ~~proposed~~ proposed by Premier Khrushchev.

At the U N today, the Russian ~~amb~~ delegate urged the
Khrushchev plan - for the abolition of ~~an~~ all armies, navies,
air forces and military paraphernalia of every sort. ^{He even} ~~Declaring~~
^{stated} that there must be adequate safeguards - including
observation and inspection. Controls - to be exercised by
a committee of all the nations, policing disarmament.

TIBET

At the UNited Nations, tonight, the steering committee voted to hold a full debate on the subject of Tibet. The committee - okaying a demand made by ~~Iran~~ Ireland and Malaya. That the General Assembly -- shall take up the oppression of the Chinese Reds in the ~~realm~~ realm of the Dalai Lama. This -- coming under the heading of a suppression of human rights.

QUIZ

Last Friday, NBC discharged the producer of the quiz show - "Tic Tac Dough." Because he refused to sign an affidavit - stating that he had never supplied the contestants with answers in advance. Today, that same producer, Howard Felsher, appeared before the congressional investigating committee, and stated- yes, he had given the contestants questions and answer^s. The quiz show - rigged.

He told the committee, ~~NEVER~~ moreover that he had advised twenty-five or thirty - to testify falsely before a Grand Jury - ~~which~~ - was investigating quiz shows. Advised them - to deny the fixing. Felsher explained - that, when he did this, he was "panicked and terrorized."

~~Mean~~ Meanwhile, the committee refuses to say - whether or not they'll subpoena Charles Van Doren, ~~The~~ champion - who won a hundred-and-twenty-five thousand dollars on the quiz show - Twenty One. ~~He's been~~ ^{Although} invited to appear ~~but~~ ^{he} has not replied.

Quiz

Tonight, Daniel Enright, who was co-owner of
Twenty One and other quiz shows- admitted that he helped
to fix some of the quiz programs. His first public admission
-- that they were rigged.

BASEBALL

Now a sad story - about the World Series ~~xx~~ game in Chicago, yesterday. Sad enough - for the White Sox. But even more mournful - for some six hundred Chicago fans, who thought - they had the best of seats for the game.

Today, the police were hunting for a gang of crooks. Counterfeiters - who sold phoney tickets. Getting prices - from twenty to seventy-five dollars for ~~xx~~ fraudulent pasteboard.

The swindle, discovered - just about the time the game began. Ushers at the gates - warned about the spurious tickets. First class counterfeits - which could only be detected, because the pasteboard was a little thinner than the real thing.

Some five hundred victims - refused admission. But another hundred had already got ^{ten} in. Causing no end of confusion - when they claimed seats ~~xx~~ that really belonged to holders of genuine tickets.

~~Yes, it was~~ a bad day for Chicago baseball - in more ways than one.

PRINCESS

Memories of the blighted romance of Princess Margaret ^{are} revived by news that Group Captain Peter Townsend is getting married. So announced by the Belgian family - of the bride to be.

In Nineteen fifty-five the headlines told how Princess Margaret could not marry Townsend - because he was divorced. Marriage - contrary to the rules of the Church of England. So he went on a trip around the world - hoping to forget.

Later, he made another similar journey. This time ~~making~~ making a motion picture. Taking along - Marie-Luce Jamagne, daughter of a wealthy Belgian cigarette manufacturer. Marie - working for ~~Thomas~~ Townsend as a photographer.

Well, apparently, he succeeded in forgetting the Princess. Because now he's marrying - Marie.

LONDON

In London, a work of mercy -- in behalf of the guardsmen at Buckingham Palace. A move - to rescue those majestic figures, on sentry duty in their scarlet coats and bearskin hats, ~~Save~~ them - from being plagued and heckled by the tourists = Who make a game - of teasing the guardsmen, as ~~they~~ they stand or pace with impassive dignity. Tourists have even been known to tie a guardsman's shoe laces together, as he stands like a statue.

Hitherto, for more than a century the guardsmen have been on duty - outside the iron fence at Buckingham Palace. Now, they will do their standing and pacing - inside the high fence. Leaving iron bars - between themselves and the tourists.

— Dick —

The guardsmen protect the palace, and now the fence - will protect the guardsmen. *And Heaven will protect The Working Girl!*

SINATRA

An absurd mix-up, and a wild automobile chase - in Los Angeles. Two characters - in the farce. One - Frank Sinatra.

Late last night the actor-singer was in his fancy foreign car, when near the Beverly Hills Hotel - another automobile bumped into him. Both autos - dented a bit. Sinatra getting out to make an indignant protest.

He says the other car nearly ran over him - as it went speeding away. So he jumped back into his car - and gave chase. For a pursuit through Los Angeles avenues - at sixty miles an hour. Sinatra, meanwhile - ~~making~~ putting in a police call for help. Using - the radio telephone in his car.

In the other automobile, James Donald Kykendahl. Who says he thought Sinatra was a hold-up man. So he, too, wanted to get help from the police. But he had no radio telephone,

and all he could do - was to drive wildly, hoping to spot - a police station; which he did - finally, driving up - with a frantic tooting of his automobile horn.

Cops came rushing out and the two told their stories. Finding - it was all a comedy of errors! The sort of thing - that should be in a Sinatra script.

I guess there's a moral in that story for the weekend. At any rate - S - L - U - Monday.